

Rogério Galloro

Executive Director at Polícia Federal do Brasil

Summary

Experienced Police with a demonstrated history of working in the law enforcement industry. Skilled in Crisis Management, Negotiation, Business Planning, Government, and Law Enforcement. Strong security and protective and military services professional with a Special Program focused in International Relations and National Security Studies from Harvard Kennedy School of Government.

Experience

Executive Director - Deputy Director General

June 2013 - Present

Commissioner Galloro is currently responsible for a wide variety of areas such as immigration control, fugitives arrest, international cooperation, private security control, special operations command, tactical and operational police aviation, border patrol and coast guard, and was the security intelligence and operations coordinator for the major sports events like FIFA World Cup 2014 and Rio Olympics 2016.

He joined the Brazilian Federal Police in 1995, where he has previously hold positions such as Police Attaché at the Brazilian Embassy in Washington DC 2011/2013, Director of Administration and Police Logistics 2009/2011, Chief of Regional Bureau in the

State of Goiás 2007/2009, Deputy Chief of Regional Bureau in the State of Pernambuco 2007, Head of Passport Division 2002/2007, Chief of Police Intelligence Group – State of São Paulo 2000/2002, Chief of Drug Enforcement Group – State of São Paulo 1998/2000. Throughout his career, he has also been Instructor at Federal Police National Academy (Immigration) and has developed skills in international relations, international child adoption control, counterfeit documents, human trafficking enforcement, MERCOSUL transnational security, air transport crisis management, drugs enforcement, border control in South America and money laundering.

Galloro has also been the Brazilian Federal Police representative at ICAO – International Civil Aviation Organization, and coordinated the Brazilian MRTD (machine readable travel document) Project. He was the President of APALA – Latin American Police Attachés Group in the USA during 2012/2013. He has published the essay Come and go in a globalized world – The passport as a guarantee and embarrassment instrument of citizens' rights: a historical study about the Brazilian passport.

Galloro holds a Master's degree in Foreign Affairs (UnB/2011), an MBA in Public Security Policy Management (FGV/2005) and a Bachelor degree in Law (1992). He is a Harvard Kennedy School alumni.

Departamento de Polícia Federal

August 1995 - Present

Commissioner (Delegado de Polícia Federal)

Police Attaché (Adido Policial)

April 2011 - June 2013 (2 years 3 months)

Brazilian Ambassador' Security Advisor and Police Liaison

Director of Administration and Police Logistic

January 2009 - April 2011 (2 years 4 months)

Diretor de Administração e Logística Policial (Director of Administration and Police Logistic)

Superintendente Regional do DPF no Estado de Goiás

October 2007 - January 2009 (1 year 4 months)

Delegado Regional Executivo do DPF no Estado de Pernambuco

January 2007 - October 2007 (10 months)

Chefe da Divisão de Passaportes

April 2002 - February 2007 (4 years 11 months)

Coordenou o Projeto PROMASP - para implantação do novo sistema de passaporte biométrico brasileiro (ICAO-MRTD).

Chefe da Delegacia de Polícia Federal PDE/SP

February 2001 - April 2002 (1 year 3 months)

Oficial de Justiça

August 1994 - November 1995 (1 year 4 months)

Fazia cumprir as decisões do Exmo. Juiz do Trabalho.

Advogado at Ordem dos Advogados do Brasil, Conselho Seccional de São Paulo

March 1993 - August 1994 (1 year 6 months)

Exerceu advocacia privada bem como a função de Conciliador do Juizado Informal de Conciliação da Comarca de Votuporanga/SP.

Education**Harvard Kennedy School of Government**

Special Program, International Relations and National Security Studies, 2012 - 2012

Activities and Societies: Senior Executives in National and International Security Program

Universidade de Brasília

specialist, International Relations, 2010 - 2011

FGV

MBA, Public Security Policy Manager, 2005 - 2005

UNIRP - Centro Universitário de Rio Preto

bachelor, Law, 1989 - 1992

Honors and Awards

Medalha MÉRITO TAMANDARÉ, Medalha do PACIFICADOR, Medalha MÉRITO INTEGRAÇÃO
SEGURANÇA PÚBLICA, Medalha MÉRITO TIRADENTES, Ordem do Mérito Naval - Grau Comendador,
Ordem de Rio Branco - Grau de Oficial, Ordem do Mérito Aeronáutico - Grau de Oficial, Comendador da
Ordem do Mérito da Defesa, Mérito Estado-Maior Conjunto das Forças Armadas do Brasil

Rogério Galloro

Executive Director at Polícia Federal do Brasil



[Contact Rogério on LinkedIn](#)